
From: Michael Horn <michael@theyfly.com> 
Date: February 22, 2008 5:41:50 PM PST 
To: jeff@randi.org 
Cc: derek@iigwest.com 
Subject: Re: James Randi Educational Foundation: As send to Randi 
 
I see that such profundity, logic, depth and insightful thinking run in the 
JREF/CFI-West/IIG family. 
 
Really, aren't you embarrassed to send such an adolescent non-response in light 
of the truly "goofy" and failed presentation by Mr. Maus? 
 
Try to comprehend: He retracted his argument that Meier used model trees and 
model UFOs. And if you don't think that he did, ask him to publish that claim now, 
if you're looking for another masochistic moment. 
 
MH 
www.theyfly.com 
 
 
That page was indeed deliriously goofy. 
 
Jeff Wagg 
JREF 
 
On Thu, Feb 21, 2008 at 2:15 AM, Michael Horn <michael@theyfly.com> wrote: 
This is an enquiry e-mail via http://www.randi.org/joom from: 
Michael  Horn <michael@theyfly.com> 
 
Hey Skepti-fellas, 
 
You may want to read the two new articles at www.theyfly.com, one featuring the 
expose of Derek "The Mausmeister" Bartholomaus and his deliriously goofy, 
unscientific and bumbling presentation in my new film, The Silent Revolution of 
Truth. 
 
It seems like he's effectively retracted his core premise, i.e. that Billy Meier used 
model trees and model UFOs. He actually used the argument that "similar trees 
mean the same tree", etc. and then I guess reality set in...a bit late, the film's 
already selling in 20 countries. 
 
Oh heck, you'll just have to read it for yourself. First Vaughn Rees, then Randi, 
now the faMaus Maus! 
 
Oh yeah, the first article there is another slam dunk, proof positive for Meier and 



his information. As I said, have a good read...and then see if you can find some 
work for the Maus, somewhere where he won't furhter discredit you geniuses...as 
if that was possible. 
 
Have a wonderful day, your pal, 
 
MH 
www.theyfly.com 
 
 
 
 
--  
Jeff Wagg 
General Manager 
James Randi Educational Foundation 
http://www.randi.org 


